OMmRON

OMRON Corporation

SHIOKOJI HORIKAWA
SHIMOGYO-KU

KYOTO 600-8530, JAPAN
TEL : 81-75-344-7147
FAX: 81-75-344-7187

April 20, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject : Request for Class II permissive Change
FCCID : VM6WD30

Original grant date : October 10, 2007

Applicant : Omron Corporation Kusatsu Factory
To Whom It May Concern:

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: VM6WD?30, originally granted on October
10, 2007.
The major change field under this application is:

Change #1: the antenna addition as follow:
Antenna model: WD30-AT002

Antenna type: A /2 Standing-wave type

Gain: 1.83 dBi

Frequency: 2400 - 2500 MHz

Antenna connector Type: SMA reverse connector

Please refer to attached “Theory of Operation (Antenna Specification)” for details of this change.
Meanwhile we are not submitting the product catalogue and the label layout this time because there

is no change on its external.

This time, we performed the testing and confirmed that this device still meets the minimum
requirements of the applicable rules of FCC. Please refer to the test report submitted with this
application.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely yours,
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Masaki Ouchi
Omron Corporation Kusatsu Factory




